



Contact Details

Name : Dr.Subrata Deb

Email : subrata.deb1@gmail.com

Telephone: 0530498606

Address: Deptt. of English, Faculty of Arts & Humanities, Jazan University, K.S.A.

Education

Sr No.	Degree Awarded	Board/ University	Subjects	Year	Divsn.
1.	Ph. D	Singhania University	English Literature	2015	-
2.	Post Graduate (MA)	Poona University	English Literature	1997	1 st .
3.	Undergraduate (BA)	Guwahati University	English Literature	1995	2 nd .

Career Overview

1) Currently working in the **Faculty of Arts & Humanities, University of Jazan, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia**, since December 2008.

Designation: Lecturer

2) From September 2005 till December 2008 in **G.L.Bajaj Institute of Technology and Management, affiliated to the U.P Technical University, in the NCR (National Capital Region) of India**

Designation: Sr. Lecturer

3) From August 2003 to September 2005 in **Skyline Institute of Technology and Management, affiliated to the U.P Technical University, Greater Noida, India.**

Designation: Lecturer

4) From July 2001 to April 2003 in **Dr. Ambedkar Memorial College, Pune, India.**

Designation: Lecturer

5) From February 1999 to June 2001 in **Maratha College, Pune, India.**

Designation: Lecturer

6) From December 1997 to January 1999 in **Indian Express (Newspaper), Pune, India..**

Designation: Trainee Editor

Awards/Distinctions/Research Fellowships/Certificates

British Council of India-BEC certificate

Publications

2008. The Oriental Influence on W. Wordsworth -Dronacharya Research Journal [ISSN:0975-3389]

2011. "Fragility of Marital Relationships in Jhumpa Lahiri's *Interpreter of Maladies*" Cyber Literature: The International Online Journal - Literature, Humanities & Communication Technologies. Volume: 4 Issue: 2

2012. "The Diaspora's search for an identity in Jhumpa Lahiri's *Namesake*" Asian Quaterly-An International Journal of Contemporary Issues. Volume 1: Issue:1

Grants

- None

Research Interests / Research Profile / Research Experience

- Ph.D.in Diasporic crisis in the writings of Jhumpa Lahiri (winner of Pulitzer Prize for Fiction, 2000) an Indian-American postcolonial writer.

Teaching Experience and Expertise

1) Faculty of Arts & Humanities, University of Jazan, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, since December 2008.

- Teaching Writing-a course for the students who are comparatively new to writing in English, teaching the very basics of writing.
- Taught Prose and Style-a course for the advance level students of English literature.
- Taught Introduction to Literary Terms-a course initiates the students to the literary terms.
- Taught Academic Writing –a course that initiates the students to writing academically, preparing the base for research work in the higher levels.
- Taught Language Acquisition, preparing the students for the various linguistic courses in the upper levels.
- Taught Psycholinguistics-a specialized course in Linguistics that deals with the relation between the Psychology and Language.
- Teaching Vocabulary-a course that initiates the new learners of English to the richness of English words.
- Taught Phonetics-a course that deals with the basics of Phonetics.
- Taught Introduction to Literature-a course that introduces students to the world of Literature.
- Taught Listening & Speaking-a course to enhance the students listening and speaking skills through use of multimedia and thereby ear-training.
- Taught, Teaching of English in Saudi Arabia-a course that gives an insight into the evolution of English teaching in Saudi Arabia.
- Taught all the four skills of English-Reading, Writing, Listening and Speaking to students, for whom English is a foreign language.
- Taught English-Reading, Writing, to students, for whom English is a foreign language, through traditional classroom methods and Listening and Speaking in the Language Laboratory.
- Taught Vocabulary, a course that guides students through the various ways of enriching one's word-stock and its proper use.
- Taught 118/110- Basic English Language Courses preparing the students for the higher levels.

2) G.L. Bajaj Institute of Technology and Management, affiliated to the U.P Technical University, in the NCR (National Capital Region) of India .From September 2005 till December 2008

- Taught Business Communication to Post Graduate students of Business Management through traditional methods of teaching as well as modern aids like CALL (Computer Aided Language Learning).
- Taught Professional Communication to Engineering Graduate students through traditional methods of teaching as well as modern aids like CALL (Computer Aided Language Learning)

3) Skyline Institute of Technology and Management, affiliated to the U.P Technical University, Greater Noida, India. From August 2003 to September 2005.

- Taught Business Communication to Post Graduate students of Business Management.
- Taught Professional Communication to Engineering Graduate students.

4) Dr. Ambedkar Memorial College, Pune, India. From July 2001 to April 2003.

- Taught English Literature at the Under-graduate level

5) Maratha College, Pune, India. From February 1999 to June 2001.

- Taught English Language Paper at Undergraduate level.

Presentations and Abstracts

- Presented a paper on Faculty Development Programme at Aansal Institute Of Technology (AIT), Gurgaon in 2007
- Presented a paper on **Faculty Development Programmes** at ITM and GITM, Gurgaon in 2005 and 2006 respectively.
- Presented a paper on **Faculty Development Programme** at UIT, Allahabad in 2004 .
- Presented a paper on **Teaching strategies** at Deccan College Post-Graduate and Research Institute (**Deemed University**), Pune in 2003.

Community Engagement / Administrative Activity

- Member of the Quality Assurance Committee, Deptt. of English, Jazan University
- Student counsellor, Jazan University
- Research Guide for Graduate students, Jazan University
- Reviewer-course specifications and course reports of various courses, Jazan University
- Designed course for Deanship of E-learning, Jazan University
- Taught at the Centre of Community and Adult Continuing Education, Jazan University
- Setting of Question Papers and evaluating the answer sheets of the examination conducted by the University, Jazan University
- Evaluating the Semester answer booklets conducted by the University, Jazan University
- Conducting PDP (Personality Development Programme), UP Technical University
- STIC (Students Teachers Interaction Committee) adviser of 1st year students (looking after the discipline, attendance, counselling and other academic problems of the students of 1st year), UP Technical University
- Setting of Question Papers and evaluating the answer sheets of the internal examination, UP Technical University
- Evaluating the Semester answer booklets conducted by the University, UP Technical University
- Examiner at Sampurnanand Sanskrit University, Varanasi
- Examiner in Uttar Pradesh Madhyamik Shiksha Board, Allahabad
- Centre Superintendent in Amity Business School, now Amity University
- Observer in B.Tech /BBA/MBA exams in M.D.University
- Examiner in B.Tech /BBA/MBA exams in M.D.University
- Conducting cultural and literary activities.
- Preparing the college profile, placement brochure and working in the college web site GLBITM
- Setting of Question Papers and evaluating the answer sheets of the internal examination.
- Evaluating the Semester answer booklets conducted by the University.
- Conducting cultural, literary and sports activities.

Memberships

- Holding family membership of *British Council Library*, New Delhi.
- Active participant in ELTAI society.
- Member of *Sahitya Academy Library*, New Delhi.
- Member of *National Library*, Kolkata.
- International Society for Environmental Information Sciences.
- Member in Advisory Board of St. Ane Mary Publications.